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From: Jake Hausfeld <Jake.Hausfeld@penrith.city>

Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 4:20 PM

To: Tom Hemmett <HemmettT @richardcrookes.com.au>

Cc: John Skaf <John.Skaf nrith.city>

Subject: RE: Jordan Springs Public School - Commencement of Operation

Hi Tom,

No objections to the proposed temporary crossing lighting. Thankyou for organising this.

Jake Hausfeld
Development Engineer

E Jake.Hausfeld@penrith.city

T 461247327876 | F | M

PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751
www.visitpenrith.com.au
www.penrithcity.nsw.gov.au
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From: Tom Hemmett <HemmettT@richardcrookes.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Jake Hausfeld <Jake.Hausfeld@penrith.city>
Cc: John Skaf <John.Skaf nrith.city>
Subject: RE: Jordan Springs Public School - Commencement of Operation

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was received from outside the organisation. Use caution when clicking any links or opening attachments.

Hi Jake,

Further to the below, please find attached design for temporary crossing lighting at Jordan Springs.

The attached design is based upon the placement of 2x T-Lights within the school grounds adjacent to the crossing.
https://tlight.com.au

If you can please review and confirm if you have any concerns with this proposal, that would be much appreciated.
Cheers

Regards,

Tom Hemmett, Site Engineer

Direct 02 9902 4700 | Fax 02 9439 1114 | Mobile 0437 969 849

Level 3, 4 Broadcast Way, Artarmon NSW 2064
www.richardcrookes.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Jake Hausfeld <Jake.Hausfeld@penrith.city>

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 4:08 PM

To: Tom Hemmett <HemmettT@richardcrookes.com.au>

Cc: John Skaf <John.Skaf@penrith.city>

Subject: RE: Jordan Springs Public School - Commencement of Operation

Hi Tom,

Even though the school may only use the crossing during daylight hours, the pedestrian crossing now services the public and will be accessible all hours of the day. Temporary
lighting is required for pedestrian safety at the crossing during the night until Endeavour have installed the permanent street lighting.

Thanks

Jake Hausfeld
Development Engineer

E Jake.Hausfeld@penrith.city

T 461247327876 | F | M

PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751
www visitpenrith.com.au
www.penrithcity.nsw.gov.au
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From: Tom Hemmett <HemmettT@richardcrookes.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 11:57 AM
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
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RICHARD CROOKES
CONSTRUCTIONS
















Road and pedestrian infrastructure

D8.  Prior to the commencement of operation, infrastructure upgrades described in Condition B22
must be completed.




B22. Within 3 months of commencement of construction, detailed plans must be prepared in
consultation with and approved by Council for the provision of the following:

(a)
(b)

pick-up/drop-off zone in Cullen Avenue;
raised pedestrian ‘Children’s Crossing’ platform in Cullen Avenue;

a raised pedestrian crossing, with associated street lighting complying with AS 1158 and
Council Street Lighting Policy;

pavement marking and signage for “No Stopping” zones;

school “Bus Zone” signage with boarding points and bus shelters for two buses
complying with Disability Discrimination Act and Council requirements;

“Kiss and Ride” drop-off/pick-up zone signage;
short term parking signage; and
any other traffic and parking restrictions in the public roads or car parks.

All works are subject to a 12 month defect liability period.




Thanks Jake.

Regarding the temporary lighting, given that the school will utilise the crossing during daylight hours & we are able to provide a design certificate to this effect will this be
sufficient?

Thanks

Regards,

Tom Hemmett, Site Engineer

(2]

Direct 02 9902 4700 | Fax 02 9439 1114 | Mobile 0437 969 849

Level 3, 4 Broadcast Way, Artarmon NSW 2064
www richardcrookes.com.au
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From: Jake Hausfeld <Jake.Hausfeld@penrith.city>

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 9:43 AM

To: Tom Hemmett <HemmettT@richardcrookes.com.au>

Cc: John Skaf <John.Skaf@penrith.city>

Subject: RE: Jordan Springs Public School - Commencement of Operation

Hi Tom,

Council has no objection to the operation of the school commencing subject to completion of the points listed below as well as appropriate temporary lighting being provided
within private property to light the raised pedestrian crossing in the interim until the permanent street lighting has been delivered.
Thanks

Jake Hausfeld

Development Engineer

E Jake.Hausfeld@penrith.city

T +61247327876 | F | M

PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751
www.visitpenrith.com.au
www.penrithcity.nsw.gov.a
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From: Tom Hemmett <HemmettT@richardcrookes.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 6:16 PM

To: John Skaf <John.Skaf| nrith.city>

Cc: Jake Hausfeld <Jake.Hausfeld@penrith.city>

Subject: Jordan Springs Public School - Commencement of Operation

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was received from outside the organisation. Use caution when clicking any links or opening attachments.

John & Jake,

Thanks for your time today.

As discussed, our conditions of consent (D8) requires that the street lighting (required by B22) is completed prior to school operations commencing as per the below conditions
(full consent attached for reference);

As discussed, we are anticipating the delivery & installation of the street lights in late July.
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Term 3 commences on Monday 20t of July.

The above timing represents a significant risk to the commencement of the operation of the school.

Given this, we are seeking PCC'’s support for the school to operate in the interim (maximum 4 weeks) subject to the below;
e School zones being established
e All other PCC public domain works being complete
o Land dedication to PCC formalised

Is this proposal something that PCC are able to support?

Thanks

Regards,

Tom Hemmett, Site Engineer

Direct 02 9902 4700 | Fax 02 9439 1114 | Mobile 0437 969 849

Level 3, 4 Broadcast Way, Artarmon NSW 2064
www .richardcrookes.com.au
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